### **CURRICULUM VITAE FOR DRAFTSMAN**



Gnyaneshwar Talwar <u>Cell no +968 93838150/+96878182949</u> <u>Mail id: gnyan.123@gmail.com</u>

### **OBJECTIVE**

To be part of a reputed organization with highly motivating work culture that is professionally satisfying and promise bright growth prospects.

#### **PROFILE SUMMARY:**

Architectural, Structural/Interiors Design Draughtsman/Civil with extensive 14 years of experience In computer aided Design Drafting and Co-ordination

Including excellent knowledge and speed in AutoCAD soft wares. Adopting any drawing standards and units.

To lead the process planning team, Having leadership qualities and good communication & analytical skills. Received **Best Employee Award for the year** identifying the "Critical activities" in for successful ON-TIME Design completion.

Preparation of 2d and 3d cad drawings as per Civil Aviation Authority under Ministry of transportation
Complying with DASO Standards

# (Development of Airport in the Sultanate of Oman)

- Documentation Proficiency as per ACONEX Documentation Standards
- Preparation 2D Drawings for Building information modeling Co-ordination for MEP Services
- Preparation of working drawings for architectural packages.
- Preparation of detail drawings for site execution
- Preparation of Site Working drawings in all discipline
- Coordination with MEP & structure so as to incorporate their requirement in architectural drawings

## **EXPERIENCE**

TOTAL EXPERIENCE: 14 Years (11 Years Gulf & 3 Years in India)

QBG Engineering and Contracting L.LC. OMAN (August 2013 to till Date)

- Projects Recreation Centre at Manah (**RCA Project**)
- Proposed Commercial Saloon Vehicle workshop at Rusayl and Nizwa (OTE)
- Construction of Boundary Wall at Bait Al Yomn, Madinat Al Ilham Royal Court Affairs
- Police Complex Seeb Muscat Royal Oman police
- Residential and Commercial G+7 Storied Building **Ms/Zubair**
- Armoury Magazine stores at Royal Oman police academy

- Traffic institute @ Sohar Royal Oman police
- Royal Farm house Barracks and Kitchen and dining hall Royal Court Affairs
- Logistic and Warehouse projects for NAPCO and Enhance Cold storage
- Dates store and Medical store in Bait al barkah Royal Court Affairs
- Coordination's with MEP services
- Auto-Car showroom for **Towell Group**.
- Ministry of Defence project shooting range complex
- Tanmia HO and Hospitality Project at bawshar Muscat.
- ROP Hotel at Seeb Royal Oman police
- Mazda Car Showroom at al hail.

**Designation:** Architectural/Structural Draughtsman & Design Coordinator handling Civil, MEP Services Working drawings and In Co-ordinations with All multiple Services.

# . Larsen toubro (India/Oman) (July 2011 to August 2013)

• Projects of : Salalah International Airport, Oman

• Youth sports complex salalah

Designation : Architectural Design Draughtsman/Project Coordinator

# Millennium pools pvt .ltd (From June 2009 to May 2011 date)

• Projects of : Residential Swimming pools, Commercial swimming pools

Olympic and Half Olympic pools & landscaping designing Designation : Projects coordinator/Design Engineer

### Shree kaderi construction interiors (From April 2008 to May 2009)

Project : 25 Private Villas Design Details

Designation : AutoCAD Draughtsman.

### 1. DIVYA JYOTHI ASSOCIATES. (From 2/March 2007 to 10/April 2008 Date)

Projects : In house Projects – City Commercial, Residential buildings,

Guesthouses and Municipal approvals.

Designation : Draughtsman

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION**:

COURSE	INSTITUTION	Year of passing	Percentage of marks
Diploma in Civil	Government Polytechnic	April 2009	80
	Gulbarga		
Draughtsman	Government I.T.I COLLEGE	October, 2006	85
Civil.			
S.S.L.C.	Mount convent Carmel School,	March, 2004	70
	Shahabad		
Civil Cadd	CADD Centre, Marathahalli	May, 2005	Professional Experienced
Cadd mentor	Revit Architecture	2021	Professional

# **COMPUTER SKILLS**

- ➤ AutoCAD Expert in All latest versions
- ➤ Revit Building information and Modeling 3d Architecture knowledge
- MS Office all latest versions
- Construction Design & Site management training August 2017
- Contract Management Training on August 2017

### **EXPERTISE:**

- Design development and detailing.
- > Creating GFC drawings and shop drawings for Construction packages.
- ➤ Co-ordination with clients, consultants, and contractors.
- > Site supervision and compliance to guidelines.

### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Name : Gnyaneshwar.A.T

Date of Birth : 14.09.1989

Nationality : Indian

Religion : Hindu

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Married

Permanent Address : # H.No 12-105, 12 – 122 Gulbarga Main road, Near SBI Bank Shant nagar

Bhankur Shahabad (Rural) Kalaburgi Karanataka - 585229

Languages Known : English, Hindi, Kannada, Telugu and Arabic

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true & best of my knowledge & belief

#### **GNYANESHWAR TALWAR.**